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Pat Drosten

From: Pat Drosten
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 2:29 PM
To: 'justin@cobraenvironmental.com'
Subject: RE: FW: ITB No. ITB 26-PW-01 Rehabilitation of Sanitary Sewer Lines and Manholes (CDBG 23DB-

N33)

Mr. Lusk, 
 
After review by city staff, our Grant Administrator and City Attorney, it has been determined that since the bid 
instructions stated in in Section 8 Submittal Requirements ‐ 8.1 “ All cost associated with delivering the requested 
services shall be detailed in format requested on the Total Pricing Form in OpenGov” that we are not able to consider 
the deductive pricing that was included in your bid submittal in the Major Manufacturers or Suppliers form, and have 
deemed that portion of the submittal as non‐responsive.   
 
It should be noted that the agenda request to Council will include your correspondence as well as the City Attorney and 
Grant Administrator responses. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Pat 
 
 
Pat Drosten 
Purchasing Specialist 
PO Box 100 
City of Edgewater, FL 32132 
386.424.2400 ext 1306 
fax 386.424.2409 
 
____________________________________________ 
 

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written communication created or received by 
City of Edgewater officials and employees will be made available to the public and media, upon request, unless otherwise 
exempt. Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in 
response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this office. Instead, contact our office by phone or in 
writing.  

The views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect those of the City of Edgewater. Thank you.  

"The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, 
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in 
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in 
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers." 
 
 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 
 
 


